From: H

Sent: ednesday, 22 June 2011 10:52 AM
To:

Subject: !& |!w!: Climate Change]
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2011 10:52 AM
To:
Subject: FW: [Fwd: Climate Change]

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 9:19 AM
To:
Subject: FW: [Fwd: Climate Change]

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 5:44 AM
ToJjli}

Subject: [Fwd: Climate Change]

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Climate Change

Date: Mon, 23 May 2011 11:50:29 +1000
From:



To:

Dear N

The people and the world are waking up to your junk science and your
self-promoting global warming con, which pays your wages with government
grants.

Climate Gate exposed you all for the con men that you are. Your doomsday
predictions over the last 10 years did not come true and your doomsday
predictions of the future will also follow the same destiny.

e.g.

"The water problem is so severe for Adelaide that it may run out of
water by early 2009." Flannery 2007 (AU)

"there is a fair chance Perth will be the 21st century's first ghost
metropolis”. Flannery 2004 (AU)

"Snowfalls are now just a thing of the past " By Charles Onians Monday,
20 March 2000 (UK)

There are many more examples where you JUNK predictions have failed
miserably, | am sure you are more than aware of them so | see no need to
post more.

YOU KNOW that Anthropogenic Carbon emissions in Australia make up less
than 1% of the total greenhouse gasses in the planet, if you include

water vapour. You know this and you still push the agenda of carbon
taxing the Australian People.

We have had enough! Sometime in the future your days of leeching off the
tax payers of Australia will end and you will be looking for work in the
employment office where you might find a real job and contribute to
society in a positive way.

Regards,








